

## Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

## Meeting Minutes – 02 December 2020

## Meeting Opened – 7:03pm – Chaired by Rebecca Binks – Jamberoo Bowling Club

**Present** – R. Binks, E. Kirk, K. Harris, H. Papesch, J. Wilkins, P. Galea, N. Reilly, J. Shepley. **Apologies** – N. Behl

ltem	Discussion	Action
Previous Minutes	Confirm previous minutes from 28 October 2020	Confirmed by H. Papesch
Matters Arising	<b>Toilet Upgrade:</b> Huge Thank you to Luke Rogers who has kindly donated the fixtures for the toilet block upgrade. Ryan Savell will install the taps, and James Kirk will install and paint the toilet doors over the holiday break.	R. Binks
	<b>Netball Posts &amp; Court:</b> Netball posts have been delivered and are ready for installation. The School has purchased cement, and Gavin Richardson will dig the holes. Installation will be organised over the next week.	J. Wilkins
	Santa Photos: With so much interest, an additional morning from 10am-12pm on Sunday 13 <sup>th</sup> December has been made available, and is already almost sold out. With so much interest, there is opportunity to make this fundraiser bigger next year.	R. Binks
	Market Stall: Due to the heat, the Jamberoo Village Markets were cancelled. The Twilight Market is going ahead, and we have committed to a Cupcake and Lemonade Stall.	R. Binks
	<b>Chicken Coop Upgrade:</b> The Chicken Coop has been temporarily fixed by removing some boards and replacing with mesh. This has enabled better air flow and has made cleaning the coop a little easier. A more extensive renovation will be discussed in 2021.	J. Wilkins/P. Galea



## Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

	<b>Staff Room Oven:</b> It has been raised that the staff room is in need of a new oven. It is used multiple times a year by staff for different fundraising and social events. The PC are willing to donate some funds to purchase a new oven.	R. Binks/P. Galea
	Motion to donate \$250.00 to Jamberoo Public School to purchase a new oven – <b>Passed</b>	Motion: R. Binks 2nd: E. Kirk
Correspondence	<b>Sports Shed Equipment:</b> Amy Harris sent an email requesting funds for various sports shed equipment including soccer balls, tennis balls and lacrosse balls. P&C are willing to assist, however the School has already ordered supplies and they will be distributed accordingly.	R. Binks/P. Galea
	Hover Cams: Paul Galea has requested funds to purchase IPEVO Hover Cams. The School requires seven in total, one for each classroom and one for the library at an estimated cost of \$1393.00.	R. Binks/P. Galea
	Motion to pay no more than \$1393.00 for seven Hover Cams – <b>Passed</b>	Motion: R. Binks 2 <sup>nd</sup> : H. Papesch
Treasurer's report	Attached	K. Harris
Uniform shop report	• N/A	J. Wilkins
Principal's report	Attached	P. Galea
General Business	<b>Spirit of Service Award:</b> Nominations for the Spirit of Service Award have closed, and the winner has been chosen. The Trophy will be engraved ready for next Thursdays Presentation Day.	R. Binks
	<b>School Piano:</b> It seems that the School Piano may been in need of tuning. P&C to look into possibilities in 2021.	J. Wilkins
	Meeting Closed: 8.52pm	
	Next Meeting: Wednesday 2 <sup>nd</sup> December 2020 - 7pm	